SPEED S.E.J.A. #802 Telephone: 708-481-6100
1125 Division Street TDD: 708-481-6100

Chicago Heights, Illinois 60411-2491 P Fax: 708-481-5713

Ms. Sharon Rossiter
Superintendent SCHOOL DIST 802

TO: SPEED Operating Committee and Governing Board
FROM: Ms. Sharon Rossiter
RE: Meeting Dates for 2017-2018 School Year

The following are the Board meeting dates for the 2017-18 school year. The meetings will be held in the
conference room located in the Central Office of the SPEED Center. Please mark your calendars.

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING DATES — Evening meetings

#1 7/20/17 (3rd Thursday) 7:00 p.m.
# o 8/24/17 (4™ Thursday) 7:00 p.m.
#3  1/25/18 (4™ Thursday) 7:00 p.m.
#4  3/30/18 (5" Thursday) 7:00 p.m.
45 5/24/2018 (4" Thursday) 7:00 p.m.

OPERATING COMMITTEE MEETING DATES - Superintendents

#1  8/18/17 (3" Friday) 9:00 a.m.
¥ 92217 (4™ Friday) 9:00 a.m.
#3 10/20/17 (3" Friday) 9:00 a.m.
#4  1/19/18 (3" Friday) 9:00 a.m.
#5  2/23/18 (4" Friday) 9:00 a.m.
#6  3/23/18 (4" Friday) 9:00 a.m.
#7  5/18/18 (3" Friday) 9:00 a.m.
#8  6/15/18 (3™ Friday) 9:00 a.m.
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